Donna Johnson

o
From: Jamie Turlington
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: Refund
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hey Donna,

| called you earlier about this one, but | wasn’t sure what you would need for the refund. I'll give you what | think you
may need and please let me know if you need anything else.

Marlen Uriostebri

Food establishment plan review refund $200
| spoke with her last week and she was told the submitted application was not complete (Gale issued a denial
letter also) and we needed her to resubmit, but she needed to be aware that this facility already has limitations
and was not adequate for her proposed use. She called me this morning to let me know she would not move
forward with it. | told her she could have a refund since we have not completed a plan review.

20
The facility is located aL&BS%Jackson Blvd Erwin. | believe she turned in the application without a name, but later told
me The Grab & Go Taco.

Here mailing address is 1368 W Blackmon Rd Dunn. Her phone number is 919-702-9759

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Jamie
6289



